Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 24 December 2018 12:09 PM

To: Poh Kin (LKKAuto); Admin A

Cc: Chong Boon Sen; Alfred Toh; Chee So Chow; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); KKLau

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SLM4484A (Ol: SNM18D03850C01/4) and
SHC8489K (TP : LKK REF - CC3/CTI18014511/K1fa3) on 06/08/2018

Attachments: Ol video footage.mp4; MCHM18101836-SLM4484A pdf

Importance: High

LKK REF - CC3/CTI118014511/K1fa3
CTI REF — SNM18D03850C02/4 (SLM4484A)

Dear Poh Kin
We refer to your email of 18 December 2018 pertaining to the above matter.
Please proceed to reject the third party property damage claim based on the video footage.

Meanwhile, please assist to check with mutual client (Tan Jia Wei Gerry)’s on the status of his claim against
SHC8489K.

Aside to Boon Sen, please assist to keep track on the matter.

Best Regards

Alfred Toh

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: +65 6389 6183

FAX: +65 6224 7478/6224 7175

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com
www.sg.cntaiping.com

L.
L7232
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In Singapore since 1938

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediately.



